

## School Community Council (SCC) Meeting Minutes

09/27/2023 @ 6:30 PM

### Members In Attendance:

Principal Yates, Vice Principal Chang, Pam Bailey Good, Kristen Nelson\*, Jill Firkins, Jenni Shelton, Heidi Hanson, Rachel Kaufman

\*For a proper quorum creation Kristen abstained from voting.

Prior to any SCC business being undertaken a vote was conducted with the whole group (Kristen Nelson included on this vote only) for the Chair and Vice Chair of the group

The Vote for Chair of the group is for Heidi Hanson

The Vote for Vice Chair of the group is for Rachel Kaufman

Reviewed minutes from previous SCC meeting 5/24/2023, and votes upon.

Due to missing parents from meeting discussion of Principal Yates reaching out to two community council members Rachel Hale, and if necessary, Sonia Lopez to have a proper ratio of parents to teachers for voting needs. Jenni suggested bringing her husband along for more parents.

We spoke about rules specifically what rules and amendments to add to our specific SCC rules, and we will have them added to our group's operating rules for our next meeting.

The two that were agreed upon

- having electronic ballot for the next year's SCC group
- Having email approval for SCC group decisions for "small decisions" that do not need to have a meeting to decide the action; ie one off rules.

DHS- Department of Highway Safety program –Click It Club – Do we want to have the school be involved in this? Overall positive outlook, the only downfall is whether our teachers have the time in their schedules to add this into their days. If our teachers are unable to find the time to instruct on this information, we can just send the information/trinkets home with the kids or hang it up any posters etc. in the hallways

Parent Teacher Conference Dinners-Do we want to pay for the teachers to have dinner one of the two nights they are here late? YES. And do we want to pay for one of the two days in spring as well? YES

Our current funds are a little more than \$5000, Do we want to do a Fundraiser? YES.

The development across the street may have 18 kids that could attend JHE

At the next meeting we will be discussing

- digital citizenship,
- safe walking routes,
- Acadiance reading data

Next Meeting is on Nov 15 @ 6:30 PM